
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
2055 Boulders RD

Charlottesville, VA 22911

Date: 09/08/2022
Rector & Visitors of the University of Virginia
Attention:  Joyce Gredler
1001 N Emmet Street
Charlottesville, VA 22903 USA

SUBJECT: Property Management System Analysis (PMSA) Final Determination
Notification [W50NH9-21-C-0013]

Dear Joyce Gredler,

1. Below are the results of the Contract Level FY 2022 PMSA that was conducted from
07/14/2022 to 08/30/2022 at your facility(s). A detailed PMSA Summary Report is
enclosed.

Outcome Adequate or
Inadequate Outcome Adequate or

Inadequate
Acquisition Not Applicable Receiving Adequate
Records Adequate Physical Inventory Adequate
Subcontractor Control Not Applicable Reports Adequate
Relief of Stewardship
Responsibility/Liability Not Applicable Utilization Adequate

Maintenance Not Applicable Property Close-Out Adequate

FY 2022 PMSA Overall Rating Satisfactory

2. If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (586) 282-4485 or
sean.p.walsh70.civ@army.mil.

SEAN P WALSH

Property Administrator

Enclosure:  PMSA  Summary Report
*************************************************************************************************************
I concur with the PMSA Rating(s) above.
The contractor’s Property Management System is hereby:

Approved
No corrective action(s) are required.

Contracting Officer:    REGINA M CRONIN
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